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On April 4, 1993, a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) was executed between the City, 
the Governor's Office of Emergency Services and the Federal Emergency Management 
Agency (FEMA), establishing the Los Angeles Fire Department (LAFD) as a sponsoring 
agency of a FEMA Urban Search and Rescue (US&R) Task Force, California Task 
Force 1 (CA-TF1 ). An Amendment to the MOA was executed in 2011 (C.F. 10-2283-
S 1 ). Since 1993, the City has been awarded annual FEMA Cooperative Agreement 
grants to fund equipment, supplies, training, contractual services, and LAFD personnel 
to administer and manage the US&R CA-TF1 program. 

The LAFD was awarded $1,369,884 for the 2024 FEMA US&R program, with a period 
of performance from September 1, 2024 through August 31, 2027. No matching funds 
are required, but the grant is on a reimbursement basis requiring the LAFD to front-fund 
expenditures. Following submission of appropriate supporting documentation, FEMA 
reimburses the City for those expenditures. 

The expenditure plan is as follows: 

Personnel Costs: 
• $689,096 - (direct costs) to fund continuing resolution authorities for one Fire

Captain I (C.F. 08-2490), one Management Analyst (C.F. 08-2490) and one
Storekeeper II (C.F. 16-0600) to administer and manage the US&R program.
Continued employment authority for these positions from July 1, 2024 through
June 30, 2025 are in included in the Personnel Authority Resolution (PAR)
awaiting authorization by City Council (C.F. 24-1700, previous PAR authority
C.F. 23-1700) in anticipation of continued grant funding. If FEMA grant funding










